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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 02 November 2020 17:08
To: 'Permitting Consultations'
Subject: RE: PAN-011983 Request for comments on deployment application

DAT File No 14817 
 
Thank you for your consultation.   I have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic 
Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features 
recorded within the consultation area; 
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Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 56244
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NGR : SN22935064
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Site Type (preferred type first) : Roman Enclosure / Iron Age Defended Enclosure
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Status : 
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Summary :
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Discovered by aerial photography in 2005, Ffrwdwenith is a small, bivallate, rectangular, cropmark 
enclosure. It lies on a very gentle north-facing slope, a short distance north of the highest point of a 
rounded high point. It is a cropmark site with no earthwork or other surface indication. It measures 
approximately 60m by 40m. It is bisected by a lane. The bivallate enclosure ditches show best in the 
field to the west of the lane, with two ditches on the west, north and south sides clearly visible on 
aerial photographs. The northwest corner has a sharp right angle, the southwest corner is more 
rounded. The ditches are about 10m apart. Only a single ditch shows on the field to the east, but the 
lane may obscure the second ditch. An entrance may lie midway along the east side, but this is not 
certain. In 2005, the site was under a barley crop. K Murphy 10 October 2005
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Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 109265 
NGR : SN23415065 
Site Type (preferred type first) : Modern Observation Post 
Summary : 
A map dated 11.8.49 shows this as the location of a theodolite observation post associated with the 
weapons trials on the Aberporth range (PRN 107896). 
A Pyper 2016, based on documents in Ceredigion Archives. 

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database 
right 2011. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
 
Having assessed the application, the proposals for land-spreading of waste should not have a 
detrimental impact on these features, which do not exhibit above-ground remains.  However there 
may still be archaeological deposits surviving below ground, so ground intrusive activities should be 
avoided and we would recommend that these locations are not suitable for nurse tanks. 
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we 
have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that 
Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can 
then be provided as required. 
 
Alice Pyper  
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From: Permitting Consultations [mailto:permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 02 November 2020 14:17 
To: Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Dines, Malcolm; Alice Pyper 
Subject: PAN-011983 Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Dear consultee,  
 
Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Waste reg team: Mid 
Environment team: Ceredigion 
NLO: Malcolm Dines 
Archaeological trust: Dyfed 
 
Deployment Reference Number: PAN-011983 
Permit Reference Number: EPR- AB3891CX 
Permit Holder: Mr Daniel James and Mrs Carys James 

Site address: 

 
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 
Felinwynt 
Cardigan 
Ceredigion 
SA43 1RW 
 

Grid reference:   

 
Farm location: SN 23188 51112 
 
Fields: 
 
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 1 SN 23655 50554  
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 2 SN 23543 50732  
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 3 SN 23470 50829  
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 4 SN 23414 50922  
Ffrwdwenith Ganol 8 SN 23294 50654  
Pencefen 4                 SN 20053 50524  
Pencefen 5                 SN 19810 50510  
Ffrwdwenith Isaf 1      SN 22985 50773  
Ffrwdwenith Isaf 2      SN 22915 51054  
Ffrwdwenith Isaf 3      SN 22716 51038  
Ffrwdwenith Isaf 4      SN 22601 51196  
Ffrwdwenith Isaf 5      SN 22869 50699 
 
Storage: 
 
SN 23454 50565 
SN 23391 50735 
SN 23347 50719 
SN 22953 50665 
SN 22915 50660 
 

 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment. 
 
For Natural Resources Wales consultees: 
You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the 
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as 
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possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within 
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 16/11/2020. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant 
officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the 
comment record. 
 
DMS folder: Link 
 
 
For archaeological trust consultees: 
We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you. 
You can see the application documents attached to this email. 
Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 16/11/2020  
 
Kind regards 
 
Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team 
 


